Blomquist, Kathleen M

From: Blomquist, Kathleen M

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 2:59 PM

To: Clement, Paul D; Garre, Gregory G; Gorsuch, Neil M; 'jimenezf@dodgc.osd.mil’
Subject: Hamdan Background Media Call

Hi,

| wanted to touch base with you regarding the background media call that will take place after the
Hamdan decision comes down. We'd like to shoot for 1pm to accommodate press deadlines but can
push it back if you need more time. We do hope to set the time soon after the decision comes down,
however, so that we can send out an advisory to reporters with the time and call-in information.

Also, we spoke with Mr. Clement about this earlier and understand that he may not be available.
Thanks very much,

Kat Blomquist
202/514-2007
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